430- Mohammed Amjad

113- Muath A. Alhawas

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 6:13 PM

To: 430- Mohammed Amjad

Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani

Subject: Re: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary.
B

DEAR MOHAMMED AMJAD

for these employees
will be provided to you when they arrive to us.

thank you.

Reply
Reply all

Forward

4A

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 5:06 PM
To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 924- Mohammed A. Alzahrani

<924@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary.

Daffah Retails, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of DECEMBER 2023, For JANUARY 2024 salary. Kind
request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



Payslip Pool

Emp ID % Mame # Reason %
3128 AHMED MOHSEN KHALIF |
3103 MMohammed Mousa H |
3020 Sheddi Awadh A |
2977 Abdulnasser Abdulsalzam Mahyub |
2560 Abdullah Ahmed M |
2927 Mukhtar Ali | AL Makinah |
2524 Ahmed Abdelhamid Ahmed Ahmed |
2872 Osama Sami H Algadhesb |
2845 Ahmed Khalid M Bin Rawkan |
2803 Abdulwahed Saeed Ghaleb Ghaleb |

732 lerahim Fahad | ALOwaydi |
2625 Saddam Murshed Hamooed Yousef |
2177 Adel Sa=ed Ali Al Carni |
1506 Abdulrahman Mohammed Mogbel Shajati Al |
1474 Anwar Abdullah Ahmed Mohamed |
1385 53lah Hamood Debwan Ahmed |
1391 Abdulrghemn Ahmed Muhammed Alhubaishi |
1363 Miansour Abdelbaset Amin Mohamed |

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 6:48 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>; 924- Mohammed A. Alzahrani
<924@daffah.sa>

Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of December 2023, For January 2024 salary.

Dear sir,

Daffah Retails, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of DECEMBER 2023, For _ salary. Kind
request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap.



